
FELIX SATER PROMISED
A PUTIN MEETING WITH
MICHAEL COHEN
MINUTES AFTER DON JR
PROMISED TO REVISIT
MAGNITSKY SANCTIONS
BuzzFeed has posted the documents showing
Michael Cohen and Felix Sater organizing a Trump
Tower deal until June 14, literally as the news
of the DNC hack broke. The documents show how
closely those negotiations interacted with the
June 9 meeting.

The Trump Tower meeting between Don Jr and
Russians promising dirt was scheduled for 4PM
(Rob Goldstone posted on Facebook that he was at
Trump Tower at 3:57). Natalia Veselnitskaya ran
a bit late, but they would have started the
meeting by 4:10PM.

Four witnesses to the meeting (the four whose
responses weren’t coached by Trump Organization
lawyers) said that the meeting ended with Don Jr
saying that his father might or would revisit
Magnitsky sanctions if he became President.

Natalia Veselnitskaya said Don Jr said
they’d revisit the topic.

Mr. Trump, Jr. politely wound up
the meeting with meaningless
phrases about somewhat as
follows: can do nothing about
it, “if’ or “when” we come to
power, we may return to this
strange and confusing story.

Ike Kaveladze said that Don Jr said they
might revisit the issue if his father
won.

There was no request, but as I

https://www.emptywheel.net/2019/02/05/felix-sater-promised-a-putin-meeting-with-michael-cohen-just-as-the-june-9-meeting-broke-up/
https://www.emptywheel.net/2019/02/05/felix-sater-promised-a-putin-meeting-with-michael-cohen-just-as-the-june-9-meeting-broke-up/
https://www.emptywheel.net/2019/02/05/felix-sater-promised-a-putin-meeting-with-michael-cohen-just-as-the-june-9-meeting-broke-up/
https://www.emptywheel.net/2019/02/05/felix-sater-promised-a-putin-meeting-with-michael-cohen-just-as-the-june-9-meeting-broke-up/
https://www.emptywheel.net/2019/02/05/felix-sater-promised-a-putin-meeting-with-michael-cohen-just-as-the-june-9-meeting-broke-up/
https://www.emptywheel.net/2019/02/05/felix-sater-promised-a-putin-meeting-with-michael-cohen-just-as-the-june-9-meeting-broke-up/
https://www.documentcloud.org/documents/5719169-Trump-Moscow.html
https://www.emptywheel.net/2018/08/21/it-is-false-that-there-was-no-follow-up-to-the-june-9-meeting/
https://www.judiciary.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/2017-11-20%20Veselnitskaya%20to%20CEG%20(June%209%20Meeting).pdf
https://www.judiciary.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Kaveladze%201%20Transcript_redacted.pdf


said, it was a suggestion that
if Trump campaign wins, they
might get back to the Magnitsky
Act topic in the future.

Rinat Akhmetshin said that Don Jr said
they would revisit Magnitsky when they
won.

A. I don’t remember exact words
which were said, but I remember
at the end, Donald, Jr., said,
you know, “Come back see us
again when we win.” Not “if we
win,” but “when we win.” And I
kind of thought to myself like,
“Yeah, right.” But it happened,
so — but that’s something, see,
he’s very kind of positive
about, “When we win, come back
and see us again.” Something to
that effect, I guess.

Anatoli Samochornov, Veselnitskaya’s
translator, who is the most independent
witness and the only one who didn’t
compare his story with others, said that
Don Jr said they would revisit the issue
if Trump won.

A. Like I described, I remember,
not verbatim, the closing that
Mr. Donald Trump, Jr., provided,
but that’s all that I recall
being said from the other side.

MR. PRIVOR: That closing being
that Donald Trump, Jr.,
suggested —

MR. SAMOCHORNOV: If or when yes,
and I do not remember if or
when, but if or when my father
becomes President, we will
revisit this issue.

https://www.judiciary.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Akhmetshin%20Transcript_redacted.pdf
https://www.judiciary.senate.gov/imo/media/doc/Samochornov%20Transcript_redacted.pdf


The meeting lasted somewhere between 20 and 30
minutes.

At about that time, Trump tweeted out a
reference to Hillary’s emails, invoking 823
staffers, which was a good ballpark estimate for
how many staffers (including unpaid advisors)
she really had at the time.

At that same time, Felix Sater texted Michael
Cohen to tell him he was working on setting up
Cohen’s trip to St. Petersburg.

At that point, Sater told Cohen there was a
“very strong chance” he would meet Russia’s
President, which Cohen and Don Jr would have
both believed meant that the Trump Organization

https://www.emptywheel.net/2018/01/25/why-did-trump-tweet-an-in-the-ball-park-accurate-number-for-hillarys-total-staffers-on-june-9-2016/
/home/emptywhe/public_html/wp-content/uploads/2018/01/Screen-Shot-2018-01-17-at-1.17.55-PM.png
/home/emptywhe/public_html/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/Screen-Shot-2019-02-05-at-9.49.15-AM.png


could make $300 million by lending Trump’s name
to the tallest tower in Europe.

Quid pro quo, all executed on social media.

As I disclosed last July, I provided
information to the FBI on issues related to the
Mueller investigation, so I’m going to include
disclosure statements on Mueller investigation
posts from here on out. I will include the
disclosure whether or not the stuff I shared
with the FBI pertains to the subject of the
post. 

https://www.emptywheel.net/2018/07/03/putting-a-face-mine-to-the-risks-posed-by-gop-games-on-mueller-investigation/
https://www.emptywheel.net/2018/07/03/putting-a-face-mine-to-the-risks-posed-by-gop-games-on-mueller-investigation/

